
11 September 2018

To: Councillors Cox, Humphreys and Hutton and Critchley (Reserve)

The above members are requested to attend the: 

LICENSING PANEL

Tuesday, 18 September 2018 at 10.30 am
in Committee Room B, Town Hall, Blackpool

A G E N D A

1 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN 

To appoint a Chairman for the meeting.

2 DECLARATION OF INTEREST - LICENSING 

Members are asked to declare any interests in the items under consideration and in 
doing so state:-

(1) the type of interest concerned

(2) the nature of the interest concerned; and

(3) whether they have or have not sat on a Planning Committee which has previously 
considered a planning application in respect of a licensed premises which is also subject 
to consideration for a premises licence as part of the agenda for this meeting.

If any Member requires advice on declarations of interests, they are advised to contact 
the Head of Democratic Governance in advance of the meeting.

(Members are asked to also pay particular attention to the guidance sheet on interests 
supplied with the agenda).

3 PROCEDURE FOR THE MEETING 

The Chairman of the Panel will summarise the procedure and announce the equal 
maximum amount of time for each party to speak for the hearing.

Public Document Pack



A. Items 1 and 4 (b) will be undertaken in private session by the Panel and not in 
the Meeting Room. 
B. Items 2, 3, 4(a) and 4(c) will be recommended to the Panel to be held in public.
C.         The Panel may decide to exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it 
considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the 
hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public. (This includes a party and 
any person assisting or representing a party)

4 APPLICATION FOR A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE- HOME AND HQ (Pages 1 - 24)

a. APPLICATION AND REPRESENTATIONS SUBMITTED. To consider the attached report

b. DETERMINATION OF THE APPLICATIONS FOR A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE- Home 
and HQ 

c. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DECISION FOR A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE- Home and 
HQ 

Venue information:

First floor meeting room (lift available), accessible toilets (ground floor), no-smoking building.

Other information:

For queries regarding this agenda please contact Lennox Beattie, Executive and Regulatory 
Manager, Tel: 01253 477157, e-mail lennox.beattie@blackpool.gov.uk

Copies of agendas and minutes of Council and committee meetings are available on the 
Council’s website at www.blackpool.gov.uk.

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/


Report to: LICENSING PANEL

Date of Meeting : 18 September 2018

TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE – HOME AND HQ

1.0 Purpose of the report:

1.1 To consider a temporary event notice (TEN) submitted by Jason Barr in respect of an 
event taking place in the early hours of 30 September 2018.

2.0

2.1

Recommendation(s):

The panel is requested to consider the objections and determine whether to allow 
the event to go ahead, add conditions to the Temporary Event Notice or issue a 
counter notice.

3.0 Reasons for recommendation(s):

3.1 Objections have been received therefore there must be a hearing to consider 
whether to issue a counter notice.

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or 
approved by the Council?

No

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved 
budget?

Yes

3.3 Other alternative options to be considered:

None.

4.0 Background Information

4.1 On 5 September 2018, the Licensing Service was served with a Temporary Event 
Notice on behalf of Home and HQ, Talbot Road, Blackpool. This notice relates to 
extending the hours for the sale by retail of alcohol (for consumption on the 
premises), provision of regulated entertainment and provision of late night 
refreshment from 04.00 to 07.00 on 30 September 2018 (the premises is usually 
licensed to a terminal hour of 04.00).

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



4.2

4.3

The Police have objected to the event taking place on the grounds of crime and 
disorder and public safety. Environmental Protection has objected on grounds of 
public nuisance. A hearing is therefore required to determine whether to allow the 
event to go ahead, issue a counter notice to prevent the event from taking place, or 
to modify the Temporary Event Notice and add conditions. Copies of the objections 
are attached at Appendices 4b and 4c.

Local policy considerations
None.

National policy considerations
Section 7 – Temporary Event Notices is relevant
The system of permitted temporary activities is intended to be a light touch process 
where notice is given by the premises user that they intend to carry out specified 
activities. The police and environmental health team have three working days to 
object to the notice on the basis of any of the four licensing objectives.

Observations

At the hearing the panel can either let the event go ahead, serve a counter notice to 
prevent the event going ahead or after considering the representations, the panel 
may decide that it is appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives to 
impose one or more conditions onto the Temporary Event Notice. The panel can only 
add existing conditions from the premises licence.

The licence has the following conditions:

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

1 Non-standard timings:

a) On Friday to Monday of the Easter, Spring, May and August Bank Holidays 
until 0500 hours the following day, with the premises closing at 0530.

b) On New Year’s Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to 
the start of permitted hours on the following day.

2 The licence holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that 
an appropriate number of licensed door supervisors are on duty whenever 
the premises are open for the purpose of a licensable activity or when patrons 
are upon the premises. The number of door staff shall be in accordance with 
the following schedule:

Page 2



3 The licence holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor shall arrange 
adequate supervision of any queue, which may form to gain entry to the 
premises.

4 The licence holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure 
sufficient door staff are employed to ensure the dispersal of patrons from the 
curtilage and grounds of the licensed premise immediately after the end of 
each period of licensable activity.

5 The licence holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that 
the door supervisors take appropriate measures to prevent the removal of 
bottles or glasses from the licensed premises.

6 All door staff will comply with SIA requirements relating to the availability of 
registration documents for inspection.

7 All door staff employed at the entrance / exit of the licensed premises will 
wear a reflective jacket of a design approved by the Lancashire Constabulary.

8 The licence holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that 
the premises are equipped with a closed circuit television system, which is 
provided and maintained to the satisfaction of the Lancashire Constabulary.

9 The CCTV control room will be notified:

a) On any occasion when the premises CCTV or radio system is inoperative.
b) When the CCTV or radio system has been brought back into use.

10 The Licence holder or DPS shall notify the Police Licensing Unit on any 
occasion when the CCTV or radio system is to be inoperative for a period in 
excess of one working day and shall provide a certificate from a competent 
person stating the reason for the system being inoperative and the measures 
which have been taken to satisfy the licence conditions.

11 The Radiolink equipment will be ‘live’ and will be monitored by the Head 
Doorman or another responsible person while the licensed premises are open 
for business.

12 The licence holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that 
only toughened glass vessels are used to dispense beverages to customers.

13 The licence holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that 
the arrangement for the storage of empty bottles prevents unauthorised 
access to those bottles.

Page 3



14 The licence holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that 
the premises are operated in accordance with the standards described in the 
attached ‘Nightsafe’ leaflet.

15 The licence holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that 
the premises are operated in compliance with the recommendations 
contained in Safer Clubbing.

16 The licence holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor shall erect and 
maintain signage (in a form approved by the licensing authority) on or 
adjacent to all staffed exits advising patrons of the Street Drinking Order and 
the intention of door staff to enforce a ‘no exit with a bottle’ policy.

17 The licence holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor shall permit, 
facilitate and assist in the display upon the premises of health education and 
crime prevention campaign materials in a form agreed with the Licensees 
Forum or any successor liaison body recognised by the Licensing Authority.

18 The licence holder shall erect and maintain suitable and sufficient conspicuous 
signage on the exterior of their premises advising patrons that causing any 
disturbance or disorder in a queue will result in admission being refused.

19 The licence holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor shall maintain a 
drinks pricing policy which complies with any Local Authority resolution made 
in accordance with approval from the Licensees Forum or any successor 
liaison body recognised by the Licensing Authority.

20 Where there is reasonable suspicion that drugs are being carried, the licensee 
shall ensure that the outer clothing, pockets and bags of those entering the 
venue are searched by a trained staff member of the same sex. 

21 The licensee shall erect a clearly visible notice in a form prescribed by the 
Council advising those attending that 1. It is a condition of entry that 
customers agree to be searched and 2. Police will be informed if anyone is 
found in possession of controlled substances or weapons.

22 The licensee shall ensure that the security arrangements are sufficient to 
discourage the sale and consumption of drugs and shall ensure such 
arrangements include regular checks of toilet areas.

23 The licensee shall exclude any customers known to have been previously 
convicted of committing criminal offences relating to drugs.

Page 4



24 The licensee shall maintain a record of incidents involving the use and/or 
detection of drugs and make those records available for inspection.

25 The licensee shall store, dispose, transfer confiscated and found drugs in 
accordance with procedures agreed with the Lancashire Constabulary.

26 The licensee shall develop and apply a drugs prevention strategy for the 
venue. The strategy shall include arrangements for the location of posters and 
the distribution of other information relating to drugs risks, the dangers 
associated with drugs and the legal provisions relating to drug use.

27 The licence holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that 
the maximum number of persons allowed onto the premises shall not exceed 
the capacity determined by the Lancashire Fire & Rescue Service.

28 Frequent collection of glasses and bottles will be undertaken to ensure empty 
containers do not accumulate in or around the licensed premises.

29 The licensee shall ensure that the ventilation to the premises is maintained to 
satisfy the appropriate Building Regulations.

30 The licensee shall ensure free cold drinking water is available on request and 
shall have adequate supplies of chilled soft drinks and bottled water available 
for sale at the bar(s).

31 During the final hour of daily trading the licence holder and the Designated 
Premises Supervisor shall ensure that appropriate announcements are made 
or images are projected to remind patrons of the need to leave the premises 
without causing annoyance, nuisance or disturbance to local residents and to 
advise patrons of any taxi free-phone or collection arrangements available 
upon the premises.

32 The licence holder shall erect and maintain in a prominent position at every 
exit a clear and conspicuous notice requesting patrons to avoid causing noise, 
nuisance or disturbance to local residents.

33 The licence holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure 
sufficient door staff are employed at exits from the premises to remind 
departing patrons of the need to avoid causing nuisance or disturbance to 
local residents.

34 The licence holder shall not permit the admission of persons under 18 years of 
age to the licensed premises.

Page 5



35 Noise from any regulated entertainment, mechanical ventilation or 
refrigeration plant shall be inaudible within the nearest sensitive properties 
or, at the discretion of the Local Authority, shall not exceed some other pre-
agreed limit, which does not cause unreasonable disturbance to the residents 
of these properties or their guests.

36 The volume of amplified sound used in connection with entertainment shall at 
all times be under the control of the licensee or management and the 
controlling mechanism shall be operated from a part of the premises 
inaccessible to the public.

37 Vibration produced as a result of any regulated entertainment shall not be 
perceptible in any adjoining or nearby sensitive properties.

38 All internal lobbied doors to any entrance / exit point, fire exit doors and 
external windows should be closed during hours of any regulated 
entertainment except in the case of an emergency, save for the purposes of 
access and egress.

39 All staff will have received suitable training in relation to the proof of age 
scheme to be applied upon the premises. Records to evidence this will be 
made available to an authorised officer on request.

40 Risk assessments carried out by or on behalf of the licence holder which relate 
to a licensing objective will be available for inspection by an officer or a 
Responsible Authority.

41 No performances of hypnotism or similar will take place upon the premises.

4.4 Does the information submitted include any exempt information? No

4.5 List of Appendices:

Appendix 4a: Temporary Event Notice
Appendix 4b: Objection from Lancashire Constabulary
Appendix 4c: Objection from Environmental Protection

5.0 Legal considerations:

5.1 Please see local and national policy in the background information.

Page 6



6.0 Human Resources considerations:

6.1 None.

7.0 Equalities considerations:

7.1 None.

8.0 Financial considerations:

8.1 None.

 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9

tsplseob
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4a



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Blackpool Council Licensing Service 
 

Objection made by Lancashire Constabulary  
to a Temporary Event Notice 

Responsible Authority                     Lancashire Constabulary 

Name of Officer    (please print) PC 4107 Emma Pritchard 

Signature of Officer 
 

Contact telephone number 01253 604073 

Date representation made 08 09 18 

Do you consider mediation to be appropriate Yes  

Premises Details 

Premises Name Home & Headquarters 

Address Talbot Road 

 Blackpool 

  

  

Post Code FY1 1LB 

Reasons for objecting 

I am in receipt of a Temporary Event Notice at the above premises for the sale of alcohol and provision 
of regulated entertainment and late night refreshment, from 4am to 7am on 30th September 2018. 
 
On behalf of the Police I believe that allowing the premises to be used in accordance with this TEN will 
undermine the licensing objectives, namely in relation to the prevention of crime and disorder and 
public safety. There is already a high volume of crime and disorder in this immediate area and it is 
believed that by allowing this additional time for alcohol consumption it will exasperate this further and 
add to the cumulative impact already being experienced within the Town Centre and would lead to 
further alcohol fuelled crime and disorder and contribute to the stress and further burden on the 
emergency services. There is also a greater risk to public safety as individuals become increasingly 
vulnerable due to intoxication which increases the chance of them being a victim of crime or needing 
medical treatment for injuries sustained.   
 
Previous Temporary Event Notices that have been held at the premises have ceased at 6am therefore 
the Police would ask the committee to consider amending this notice so that the terminal hour is 6am 
and also that conditions that mirror this premises licence are added to this TEN. 
 
 
 

RA Representation Form 
 LS/F/007/8/1 Page 17

tsplseob_1
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4b



The Police recommend to the Panel that a Counter Notice be served by the Licensing Authority 
unless the following restrictions or requirements can be imposed by condition. 

Licensable activities to cease at 06:00hrs. 
 
The following conditions to be added to the TEN: 
  
The licence holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that an appropriate number 
of licensed door supervisors are on duty whenever the premises are open for the purpose of a 
licensable activity or when patrons are upon the premises. The number of door staff shall be in 
accordance with the following schedule: 
 
The licence holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor shall arrange adequate supervision of any 
queue, which may form to gain entry to the premises. 
 
The licence holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure sufficient door staff are 
employed to ensure the dispersal of patrons from the curtilage and grounds of the licensed premise 
immediately after the end of each period of licensable activity. 
 
The licence holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that the door supervisors 
take appropriate measures to prevent the removal of bottles or glasses from the licensed premises. 
 
All door staff will comply with SIA requirements relating to the availability of registration documents for 
inspection. 
 
All door staff employed at the entrance / exit of the licensed premises will wear a reflective jacket of a 
design approved by the Lancashire Constabulary. 
 
The licence holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that the premises are 
equipped with a closed circuit television system, which is provided and maintained to the satisfaction of 
the Lancashire Constabulary. 
 
The CCTV control room will be notified: 
 
a) On any occasion when the premises CCTV or radio system is inoperative. 
b) When the CCTV or radio system has been brought back into use. 
 
The Licence holder or DPS shall notify the Police Licensing Unit on any occasion when the CCTV or 
radio system is to be inoperative for a period in excess of one working day and shall provide a 
certificate from a competent person stating the reason for the system being inoperative and the 
measures which have been taken to satisfy the licence conditions. 
 
 The Radiolink equipment will be ‘live’ and will be monitored by the Head Doorman or another 
responsible person while the licensed premises are open for business. 
 
The licence holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that the arrangement for the 
storage of empty bottles prevents unauthorised access to those bottles. 
 
The licence holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that the premises are 
operated in accordance with the standards described in the attached ‘Nightsafe’ leaflet. 
 
The licence holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor shall erect and maintain signage (in a 
form approved by the licensing authority) on or adjacent to all staffed exits advising patrons of the 
Street Drinking Order and the intention of door staff to enforce a ‘no exit with a bottle’ policy. 
 
The licence holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor shall permit, facilitate and assist in the 
display upon the premises of health education and crime prevention campaign materials in a form 

RA Representation Form 
 LS/F/007/8/1 Page 18



agreed with the Licensees Forum or any successor liaison body recognised by the Licensing Authority. 
 
The licence holder shall erect and maintain suitable and sufficient conspicuous signage on the exterior 
of their premises advising patrons that causing any disturbance or disorder in a queue will result in 
admission being refused. 
 
Where there is reasonable suspicion that drugs are being carried, the licensee shall ensure that the 
outer clothing, pockets and bags of those entering the venue are searched by a trained staff member 
of the same sex.  
 
The licensee shall erect a clearly visible notice in a form prescribed by the Council advising those 
attending that 1. It is a condition of entry that customers agree to be searched and 2. Police will be 
informed if anyone is found in possession of controlled substances or weapons. 
 
The licensee shall ensure that the security arrangements are sufficient to discourage the sale and 
consumption of drugs and shall ensure such arrangements include regular checks of toilet areas. 
 
The licensee shall exclude any customers known to have been previously convicted of committing 
criminal offences relating to drugs. 
 
The licensee shall maintain a record of incidents involving the use and/or detection of drugs and make 
those records available for inspection. 
 
The licensee shall store, dispose, transfer confiscated and found drugs in accordance with procedures 
agreed with the Lancashire Constabulary. 
 
The licensee shall develop and apply a drugs prevention strategy for the venue. The strategy shall 
include arrangements for the location of posters and the distribution of other information relating to 
drugs risks, the dangers associated with drugs and the legal provisions relating to drug use. 
 
Frequent collection of glasses and bottles will be undertaken to ensure empty containers do not 
accumulate in or around the licensed premises. 
 
The licensee shall ensure that the ventilation to the premises is maintained to satisfy the appropriate 
Building Regulations. 
 
During the final hour of daily trading the licence holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor shall 
ensure that appropriate announcements are made or images are projected to remind patrons of the 
need to leave the premises without causing annoyance, nuisance or disturbance to local residents and 
to advise patrons of any taxi free-phone or collection arrangements available upon the premises. 
 
The licence holder shall erect and maintain in a prominent position at every exit a clear and 
conspicuous notice requesting patrons to avoid causing noise, nuisance or disturbance to local 
residents. 
 
The licence holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure sufficient door staff are 
employed at exits from the premises to remind departing patrons of the need to avoid causing 
nuisance or disturbance to local residents. 
 
The licence holder shall not permit the admission of persons under 18 years of age to the licensed 
premises. 
 
Noise from any regulated entertainment, mechanical ventilation or refrigeration plant shall be inaudible 
within the nearest sensitive properties or, at the discretion of the Local Authority, shall not exceed 
some other pre-agreed limit, which does not cause unreasonable disturbance to the residents of these 
properties or their guests. 
 
The volume of amplified sound used in connection with entertainment shall at all times be under the 

RA Representation Form 
 LS/F/007/8/1 Page 19



control of the licensee or management and the controlling mechanism shall be operated from a part of 
the premises inaccessible to the public. 
 
Vibration produced as a result of any regulated entertainment shall not be perceptible in any adjoining 
or nearby sensitive properties. 
 
All internal lobbied doors to any entrance / exit point, fire exit doors and external windows should be 
closed during hours of any regulated entertainment except in the case of an emergency, save for the 
purposes of access and egress. 
 
All staff will have received suitable training in relation to the proof of age scheme to be applied upon 
the premises. Records to evidence this will be made available to an authorised officer on request. 
 
Risk assessments carried out by or on behalf of the licence holder which relate to a licensing objective 
will be available for inspection by an officer or a Responsible Authority. 
 
 

 

 

RA Representation Form 
 LS/F/007/8/1 Page 20



Blackpool Council Licensing Service 
 

Representation made by a Responsible Authority  
 

Responsible Authority  

Name of Responsible Authority Environmental Protection 

Name of Officer    (please print) Jennifer Clayton  

Signature of Officer 
 

Contact telephone number 01253 477960 

Date representation made 10 9 2018 

Do you consider mediation to be appropriate YES NO 

Premises Details 

Premises Name Home and HQ 

Address  11 Talbot Road 

 Blackpool 

  

  

Post Code FY1 1LB 

Details of your representation (Please refer and attach any supporting documentation) 

Please see attached warning letter in relation to recent breaches at the premises 
Ongoing concerns in relation to public nuisance when hours of operation until 4am, issues are 
concerning when current conditions aren’t complied with.  

For New / Variation Applications only. 
It is recommended that the licence should only be granted if the application is amended, or if 
conditions are applied, as detailed below. 

 
 
 
 
 

 

RA Representation Form 
LS/F/009/16/1 Page 21

tsplseob_2
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4c



 

Date:  10th September 2018 
 
 

 
Company Secretary 
Norwind Developments LTD 
Charter House 
Pittman Way 
Fulwwod  
Preston 
PR2 9ZD  
 
 
 
 

 

  

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam 
  
Re: LICENSING ACT 2003-Home and HQ  
In Relation to the above matter, I would like to bring to your attention the fact that as of 24th November 
2005, the new licensing act came into force and will be rigorously enforced by all the enforcement 
officers operating in the town. 
 
On Friday 7th September at approximately 0100 your premises were visited by officers from the Council. 
During the visit, it was found that the premises were operating in breach of the conditions stipulated on 
the Premises Licence. These breaches are as follows: 
  

• Internal lobby doors were open to front and rear of the premises and external speaker in 
operation causing an excessive amount of noise. 

 
 *Please noted that eternal speakers should not be in operation after 9pm under the Control of 
Pollution Act 1974 s62 (please see below  
62 Noise in streets. 

(1)Subject to the provisions of this section, a loudspeaker in a street shall not be operated— 

(a) between the hours of nine in the evening and eight in the following morning, for any purpose; 

(b)At any other time, for the purpose of advertising any entertainment, trade or business; 

and any person who operates or permits the operation of a loudspeaker in contravention of this subsection shall be guilty of an 

offence against this Part of this Act.  

Please take this letter as a warning, and that if your premises are found in breach again then further 
proceedings will be taken. 
 

Our Ref: JC/ 
Your Ref: 
Direct Line: (01253) 478345 
Email:jennifer.clayton@blackpool.gov.uk 

 

Public Protection Division | Community and Environmental Services Department | Blackpool Council | Municipal Buildings 4th Floor | Talbot 

Road | Blackpool | FY1 1NF 

Post to: Blackpool Council | PO Box 4 | Blackpool | FY1 1NA 

 Page 22



 

A copy of this letter will be retained on your file and may be used against you in subsequent 
proceedings. 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Miss Jennifer Clayton 
Environmental Protection Manager 
Blackpool Council 
FY1 1NF 
 
Tel 01253478345 
 
Copy to: Andrew Singleton 44 Orchard Ave, Blackpool FY4 2NX 

Public Protection Division | Community and Environmental Services Department | Blackpool Council | Municipal Buildings 4th Floor | Talbot 

Road | Blackpool | FY1 1NF 

Post to: Blackpool Council | PO Box 4 | Blackpool | FY1 1NA 

 Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 APPLICATION FOR A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE- HOME AND HQ
	Appendix 4a Home and Headquarters and Urban Lounge TEN app for 300918 (REDACTED)
	Appendix 4b Home & HQ TEN for 30.09.18 - Police objection 100918
	Blackpool Council Licensing Service
	Objection made by Lancashire Constabulary 
	to a Temporary Event Notice
	Responsible Authority                     Lancashire Constabulary
	01253 604073
	18
	09
	08
	Yes
	Do you consider mediation to be appropriate
	Home & Headquarters

	Appendix 4c Home & HQ TEN for 30.09.18 - EP objection 100918
	Home & HQ TEN for 30.09.18 - EP objection 100918
	Blackpool Council Licensing Service
	Representation made by a Responsible Authority 
	Responsible Authority 
	Environmental Protection
	01253 477960
	2018
	9
	10
	NO
	YES
	Do you consider mediation to be appropriate
	Home and HQ

	Home & HQ TEN for 30.09.18 - EP additional info (warning letter) 100918
	U *Please noted that eternal speakers should not be in operation after 9pm under the Control of Pollution Act 1974 s62 (please see below
	62 Noise in streets.







